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June 20, 2017



VIA E-FILING

Mr. Steven V. King, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW
Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:	Fire Protection Service Agreement Between Rainier View Water Co., Inc. and PB West Coast Products, LLC

Dear Mr. King:

	Attached you will find the above-referenced agreement.  The agreement is being filed with the Commission because it includes fees and charges that are not found in Rainier View's tariff.

	If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.


							Sincerely,



							RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/cs

cc:	Client (via e-mail)	
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